

LOGAN HOUSE

4101 Old York Road, Hunting Park
4400 sf. 1 acre (proposed)



Constructed c. 1794 by James Logan; acquired by the City of Philadelphia in 1854. Various uses throughout the twentieth century, most recently as a Fairmount Park Guard house until the early 1970's

Improvements by the Park and Recreation Department:
Exterior masonry, roof, windows, shutters
Total expenditure: \$300,000+